
Subject: Request to change in Identification. 

Date: 2018-06-21
Dear Regulatory Authority, 
This Change of Identification request applies for a new FCC ID as established in 
47CFR2.933(b) for a currently approved device. This application by New Application 
will establish a new FCC ID: 2AP4W-4G911 under New Application grant code for 
purpose of marketing .The original grant to Original Application will remain in 
effect. 
Per 2.933(b) 

1. The original identification is Original Application:Micron Electronics LLC./Original
Company Address:1001 Yamato Road,Suite 400,Boca Raton,Florida,United States
33431  ,Original Model Name :PA30,Original FCC ID:ZKQ-4G911.

2. The Original grant date is 2018-06-15.
3. The equipment is electrically identical, the  Company name,address,model name and FCC ID

number are different.
4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.
5. Exterior photographs are included in this application.

The following files are electronically submitted as attachments: 
Cover letter 
External photos 
FCC ID Label format and location 

Sincerely, 

Client’s signature：
Client’s name: Craig Pyle 
Title:VP of Product

Comapany:Freeus, LLC
Add:640 W 1100 S Suite 4, Ogden, Utah, United States 84404 
Tel:(801) 400-9061
Email: cpyle@freeus.com




